~ City of Apache Junction

300 East Superstition Boulevard ¢« Apache Junction, Arizona 85119 « www.qjcity.net

December 24, 2024

MEMORANDUM TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCILMEMBERS
THROUGH: BRYANT POWELL, CITY MANAGER

FROM: EVIE MCKINNEY, ACTING CITY CLERK

SUBIJECT: PROTOCOL FOR JANUARY 7, 2025, COUNCIL MEETING —

SWEARING IN CEREMONY

At the January 7, 2025, council meeting, swearing in of the 2024 elected mayor and city council
members will occur.

To accomplish this transition with the honor and dignity it deserves, the following details are provided
for conducting the evening’s meeting.

1.

Mayor Wilson will call the meeting to order. The invocation will be followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and then Roll Call.

The current city council will act on the items listed on the Consent Agenda.

There are no outgoing city council members so administering the Oaths of Office will then begin.
Mayor Wilson be sworn in first: then, in alphabetical order: Councilmember Heck,
Councilmember Johnson, and then Councilmember Nesser. Certificates of election will be
presented at this time.

After all oaths have been taken, | will announce to Mayor Wilson that all the requirements of
state law and city code have been met and that the members of the Apache Junction City

Council are ready to assume their official duties.

The mayor and councilmembers will have the opportunity to comment and introduce visiting
officials, special guests, and family members to the audience.

Following the comments and introductions, the meeting will proceed with the remainder of the
agenda. Photos can be taken with family in front of the dais after the meeting adjourns.

10. There will be a reception in the lobby at the conclusion of the meeting.
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